APPENDIX C7 Minutes of Meetings



Savannah Environmental (Pty) Ltd | Directors: KM Jodas, J Thomas, M Matsabu Company Reg No.: 2006/000127/07 VAT Reg No.: 4780226736

BASIC ASSESSMENT AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESSES

AGGENEYS SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC AND GRID CONNECTION PROJECTS NEAR AGGENEYS, NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCE

NOTES OF FOCUS GROUP MEETING: LANDOWNERS HELD ON THURSDAY, 16 MAY 2019 at 12h00 VENUE: REP-EN-ROER, AGGENEYS

Notes for the Record prepared by:

Nicolene Venter Savannah Environmental (Pty) Ltd E-mail: publicprocess@savannahsa.com

Please note that these minutes are not <u>verbatim</u>. Please address any comments to Savannah Environmental at the address below

+27 (0)11 656 3237 = +27 (0)86 684 0547 info@savannahsa.com www.savannahsa.com
First Floor, Block 2, 5 Woodlands Drive Office Park, Cnr Woodlands Drive & Western Service Road, Woodmead, 2191

AGGENEYS SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC AND GRID CONNECTION PROJECTS NEAR AGGENEYS, NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCE

Venue: Rep-en-Roer, Aggeneys Date: Thursday, 16 May 2019 Time: 12h00

WELCOME AND INTRODUCTION

Nicolene Venter, Public Participation Practitioner, Savannah Environmental, thanked the attendees for making time available for the Focus Group Meeting. She introduced herself and her role in the project and requested all present to introduce themselves.

The meeting was arranged to take place at the Old Main Office Boardroom, Vedanta Resources (Pty) Ltd, 1 Penge Road, Aggeneys, but due to unforeseen circumstances, the meeting took place at Rep-en-Roer, Aggeneys.

MEETING ATTENDEES

Name	Position	Organisation
Ms. Anne-Marie Cloete	Environmental Officer	Black Mountain Mining (Pty) Ltd
Mr Gerhard Visser	Landowner	Farm Kykgat
Mr. Mike Mangnall	ABO Wind Renewable Energies	Project Manager
Mr. Peter Smith	Atlantic Renewable Energy Projects	Project Manager
Mrs. Thalita Botha	Environmental Assessment	
	Practitioner	Savannah Environmental
Ms. Nicolene Venter	Public Participation Practitioner	

APOLOGIES

Mr. Tertius Visser, Landowner: Kykgat

Mr. Pieter Venter, Environmental Manager: Vedanta Resources (Black Mountain Mining (Pty) Ltd

PURPOSE OF THE MEETING

Nicolene informed the attendees that the purpose of the meeting was to:

- present the Basic Assessment and public participation processes undertaken for the proposed projects;
- present a summary of the key environmental findings as documented in the Basic Assessment Reports; and
- record comments raised at the meeting and include it in the Comments and Responses Reports (C&RR) which forms part of the appendices of the final Basic Assessment Reports.

PROJECT OVERVIEW

Thalita Botha informed the attendees that the development of the Aggeneys 1 and Aggeneys 2 solar photovoltaic (PV) facilities and the grid connection infrastructures for the Aggeneys 1 and Aggeneys 2 solar PV facilities are proposed approximately 11km south-east of Aggeneys within the Khâi-Ma Local Municipality and the greater Namakwa District Municipality, Northern Cape Province.

Each of the two solar PV projects will have a contracted capacity of up to 100MW and will make use of solar PV technology for the generation of electricity. Each project will comprise the following key infrastructure and components:

- » Arrays of PV solar panels (up to approximately 3.5m in height, once installed).
- » Mounting structures to support the PV panels.
- » On-site inverters to convert the power from Direct Current (DC) to Alternating Current (AC)
- » A 132kV or 220kV on-site substation.
- » Temporary laydown area up to 1 ha in extent, for the storage of materials during the construction.
- » Internal access roads of up to 5m in width.
- » Auxiliary buildings (offices and workshop areas for maintenance and storage).
- » Each of the solar PV facilities will connect to the Aggeneys Main Transmission Substation (MTS) via an overhead power line with a contracted capacity of up to 220kV.

In terms of alternatives, two (2) on-site substation alternative areas are being proposed which include:

- On-site substation Alternative 1 (preferred):
 Located on the south-eastern and south-western corners of the Aggeneys 1 and 2 project sites.
- » On-site substation Alternative 2: Located within the northern portion of the two (2) project sites and along the eastern and western boundaries of their respective development footprints.

In terms of the Grid Connection Projects, two (2) alternative corridors have been identified for each of the solar PV projects which include:

- » Alternative 1:14km long and 1km wide in extent (technically preferred); and
- » Alternative 2: 17km long and 1km wide in extent

She stated that the solar PV facilities are intended to form part of the Department of Energy's (DoE's) Renewable Energy Independent Power Producer Procurement (REIPPP) Programme. The power generated by the projects will be sold to Eskom and will feed into the national electricity grid. The development of the projects will assist with the achievement of the electricity goals as set out in the Integrated Resources Plan for electricity (IRP) 2010 – 2030 by diversifying South Africa's electricity mix, and positively contributing towards socio-economic, and environmentally sustainable growth.

OVERVIEW OF BA PROCESSES

Thalita Botha informed the attendees that the projects are located within Zone 8 of the Renewable Energy Development Zones (REDZ) (also known as the Springbok REDZ), and within the Northern Transmission Corridor. The procedure to be followed in applying for environmental authorisation for a large-scale project in a REDZ was formally gazetted on 16 February 2018 (in GN113 and GN114). As Aggeneys 1 and Aggeneys 2 are located within one of the eight REDZ areas, the projects are subject to a Basic Assessment and not a full EIA process, as well as a shortened timeframe of 57 days for the processing of an Application for Environmental Authorisation.

The Basic Assessment Reports (BARs) are currently available for the Municipality's, and the public's, review and comment. The BARs review and comment period are as follows:

- » Aggeneys 1 & 2 Review Period: 24 April 27 May 2019
- » Grid Connection 1 & 2 Review Period: 02 May 03 June 2019

After incorporating and responding to the comments received during the review periods, the BARs will be updated, and the final BARs will be submitted to the DEA for decision-making.

SUMMARY OF KEY ENVIRONMENTAL FINDINGS AS DOCUMENTED IN THE BARS

The environmental studies associated with these proposed projects are:

- Ecology
- Avifauna
- Soils
- Visual
- Social
- Heritage
- Paleontology
- Traffic
- Freshwater

Thalita Botha informed the attendees that the outcomes of the BA for the proposed projects included:

- number of ground-truthed impacts and benefits from a social and biophysical perspective;
- no fatal flaws associated with the developments were identified;
- all impacts associated with the layouts can be mitigated to acceptable levels; and
- all four (4) projects (PVs and grid connections) were found to be environmentally acceptable.

The summary of the key environmental findings for each of the specialist studies undertaken can be found in the presentation attached to these meeting notes (**Appendix A**).

DISCUSSION SESSION

Question / Comment	Response
Mr. Gerhard Visser enquired whether the	Mike Mangnall replied that they have been
project team is aware of the upgrade of the	made aware of the proposed upgrade, but
existing 400kV transmission power line	information regarding the status of the project is
traversing the affected property.	not yet known.
Mr. Gerhard Visser informed the project team	Thalita Botha acknowledged the
that from a landowner's perspective, Corridor	recommendation regarding Corridor
Alternative 1 would be preferred as the	Alternative 1.
impacts would be less as the area is already	
impacted by the existing 400kV power line and	
all the impacts would be concentrated in one	
area.	
Mr. Gerhard Visser enquired whether the	Nicolene Venter replied that during the
project team is aware of the proposed power	consultation with the landowner, it was not
line corridor over his property (Farm Kykgat)	mentioned that there is a possible servitude
from Poortjie, linking Juwi's development to	linked to another project over his property. She
the east, into Aggeneys MTS.	acknowledged the information regarding the
	possible corridor as provided by Mr. Visser and
	stated that it would be investigated further.
Ma Appa Maria Clasta appuired whether the	Thelite Pothe replied that should they be a
proposed power line will be owned by ABO	preferred hidder that the project company will
	construct the power line and then transfer it to
	Eskom for operations and maintenance
Ms Anne-Marie Cloete enquired who	Thalita Botha replied that the studies were
conducted the Heritage Studies.	conducted by Dr Jayson Orton from ASHA
	Consulting.
Ms. Anne-Marie Cloete asked, in terms of	Thalita Botha responded that it is the plan for the
social impacts, where will the construction	construction workers will be transported by bus
workers be housed.	from either Pofadder or Aggeneys to and from
	the development sites and that no workers will
	be housed on site.
Mr. Gerhard Visser asked whether external	Mike Mangnall responded that, should they
contractors will be brought in to do the	receive preferred Bidder status, the project
construction of the solar PV facilities.	would be put out on tender and external
	contractors would be appointed.
Mr. Gerhard Visser enquired whether any	Nicolene Venter replied that no objections were
objections against the project, to date, were	received to date.
received.	
Ms. Anne-Marie Cloete informed the project	Inalita Botha thanked Ms. Cloete for the
team of Black Mountain Mine's nature reserve	intormation provided regarding their nature
which is located to the south of the N14 and	reserve and the access conditions.

said that should access be required during the construction phase, that access needs to be arranged and secured through their Office. She also draws the team's attention to the fact that there are conditions associated with access to the nature reserve that always needs to be adhered to. These conditions are also to prevent any injuries to the construction	
workers.	
Ms. Anne-Marie Cloete enquired where the water for construction purposes will be sourced from.	Thalita Botha replied that water is likely to be sourced from the local municipality.
Mr. Gerhard Visser informed the project team that the water level in the area is very low and the sinking of a borehole is not recommended.	Peter Smith responded that no boreholes will be established on the site.
Ms. Anne-Marie Cloete informed the project team of the Sedibeng Water pipeline network and advised ABO to build their own water pipeline connection, to t-off from Sedibeng Water, to their sites.	Mike Mangnall thanked Ms Cloete for the information and knowledge shared.
Mr. Gerhard Visser reiterated that no extraction from groundwater can be done as there is already a crisis with water extraction. The volume of water being extracted by the mine is already hampering farming in the area.	Nicolene Venter thanked Mr. Visser for the information shared and requested that the team take note of the water resource conditions and status in the area.
Ms. Anne-Marie Cloete enquired whether a Traffic Impact Study was conducted as the Loop 10 road carries heavy traffic.	Thalita Botha responded that a Traffic Impact Assessment was conducted and that the Report is appended to the BAR as Appendix I.
Mr. Gerhard Visser enquired why the solar PV facilities is proposed at this location in close proximity to the Gamsberg mountains which might impact on solar resource available	Thalita Botha replied that a pre-screening study was conducted, and the sites were found to be feasible for solar development.
during the day.	Mike Mangnall added that the production of energy would not be hampered by the location of the solar projects.
Ms. Anne-Marie Cloete enquired whether the project team is aware of and have any other renewable projects in the area.	Mr. Peter Smith replied that they are aware of various other developments proposed and those who received EAs in the area.
	Thalita Botha added that Savannah Environmental undertook a cumulative assessment which considered other solar projects in the area and that a cumulative map is included in Appendix M.

	Mike Mangnall replied that they currently do not
	have any other renewable projects in or around
	Aggeneys, and that project locations are
	dependent on the capacity available at
	Eskom's substations.
Ms. Anne-Marie Cloete requested a copy of	Nicolene Venter responded that the Release
the environmental sensitivity maps.	Code for access to the BARs and the
	Appendices will be e-mailed to Ms. Cloete.
	Post-meeting note:
	The Release Code was e-mailed to Ms. Cloete
	on Friday, 17 May 2019.

WAY FORWARD AND CLOSURE

Nicolene Venter again thanked the attendees for their attendance and valuable input into the BA process and comments submitted at the meeting and wished them a safe journey. The meeting was closed at 12h45.

List of Abbreviations

BA	Basic Assessment	BARs	Basic Assessment Reports
C&RR	Comments and Responses Report	DEA	Department of Environmental Affairs
DOE	Department of Energy		Environmental Authorisation
IRP	Integrated Resource Plan	MTS	Main Transmission Substation
PV	Photovoltaic	REDZ	Renewable Energy Development
			Zone
REIPPP	Renewable Energy Independent	Tx	Transmission
	Power Producer Procurement		

APPENDIX A Meeting Presentation











- » Aggeneys 1 Solar PV Facility
- » Aggeneys 2 Solar PV Facility
- » Grid connection infrastructure for the Aggeneys 1 Solar PV Facility
- » Grid connection infrastructure for the Aggeneys 2 Solar PV Facility

savannah

projects

processes being undertaken

≫

»







PURPOSE OF THE MEETING

» Present an overview of the BA Reports prepared for the

Provide a description of the **BA & Public Participation**

Obtain comments for inclusion in the Final BA Reports

savannah

SOLAR PV PROJECTS – AGGENEYS 1 AND 2

- » 132kV or 220kV On-site Substation.
- » Temporary laydown area (~5ha in extent).
- » Internal access roads up to 5m in width.
- Auxiliary buildings (offices and workshop areas for maintenance and storage).
- » Each facility will be connected to the Aggeneis Main Transmission Substation (MTS) via an overhead power line with a contracted capacity of up to 220kV.

AGGENEYS 1 AND 2 -ALTERNATIVES

 > Two (2) on-site substation alternative areas are proposed:
 • On-site substation Alternative 1 (preferred): Located on the south-eastern and south-western corners of the Aggeneys 1 and 2 project sites.
 • On-site substation Alternative 2: Located within the northern portion of the two (2) project sites and along the eastern and western boundaries of their respective development footprints.

savannah











	Aggeneys 1	Aggeneys 2	Grid connection infrastructure	Grid connection infrastructure
			for Aggeneys 1	for Aggeneys 2
•	Remaining Extent o Bioemhoek 61	Remaining Extent of Bloemhoek 61	Remaining Extent of Bloemhoek 61 Partion 1 of Bloemhoek 61 Partion 2 of Bloemhoek 61 Partion 3 of Bloemhoek 61 Remaining Extent of Aggeneys 56 Partion 1 of Aggeneys 56	Remaining Extent o Bloomthock 61 Portion 1 of Bloomthock 61 Portion 2 of Bloomthock 61 Portion 3 of Bloomthock 61 Remaining Extent of Aggeneys 56 Portion 1 of Aggeneys 56 Portion 1 2 of Aggeneys 56 Portion 1 2 of Aggeneys 56 Portion 1 2 of Aggeneys 56 Portion 1 2 of Aggeneys 56









	ENVIRONMENTA AGGENEY	AL IMPACTS – S 1 & 2
Specialist Study	Impacts (with implementation of mitigation)	Sensitivities
Ecology	Construction – medium to low significance. Operation – low significance	Ephemeral washes (medium sensitivity).The red dune habitat (high sensitivity).
Freshwater	Construction – medium to low significance Operation – medium to low significance	Ephemeral watercourses (medium sensitivity). A 15m buffer zone is to be implemented for the ephemeral watercourses.
	0	APT -
		savannah
1		

EN	ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS – AGGENEYS 1 & 2			
Specialist Study	Impacts (with implementation of mitigation)	Sensitivity		
Soils	Construction and Operation – high to low significance	No sensitive areas		
Heritage and Palaeontology (incl. archaeology)	Construction and Operation – low significance	The rocky hill (no-go area)		
Visual	Construction and Operation – low significance.	 No sensitive visual receptors identified. 		
		PLA	h	
		Savarin		





Specialist Study	Impacts (with implementation of mitigation)	Sensitivity
Soils	Construction and Operation – high to low significance.	The Red Dune habitat (high sensitivity).
Heritage	Construction and Operation – medium to low significance.	No sensitive or significant heritage resources were identified.
Visual	Construction and Operation – low significance.	No sensitive visual receptors were identified.
Social	Construction and Operation – medium to high significance.	No sensitive social aspects were identifie















Savannah			3	
		ATTENDANCE REGIST	ER .	
Project Aggeneys PV 1&2	2 and Grid Connectior	1 1&2 Meetin	Khai-Ma LM Focus Group Meeting	
Date 16 May 2019	Time	09:00 Venue	Khai-Ma Local Municipality, Municip Nuwe Street, Pofaddert	oal Offices, 21
Organization	Name & P	ostal Address	Contact Details	Signature
AH2, 11: 1	Michael M	engrald	Tel:	
MIN MIN	Century City	7	Fax:	0
Designation	Cope Tan		Cell: 083 おりやりと	At .
Project Manager			Email: in cheel man out cato - wind ca	~
Organization	Name & P	ostal Address	Contact Details	Signature
	L'EDWARD O	Viraes	Tel: 054-9331005	
Khini MA Mun	10,0,120410	R	Fax: 054-9330252	
Designation	Peturnen		Cell: Or 2 with 0 282	A D
	2220		Email:	(Jul)
Senar Romin Officer			veries @ Khunima.gov. 219	ŝ
Organization	Name & P	ostal Address	Contact Details	Signature
-	Aurno DO E.	Consul	Tel: 654953 (017	
Khuri-Ma Manici Party	P.0 (BOX 10	R	Fax: 034 933 035 2	1
Designation	Paratosen		Cell: Enzeuony enz.	V
Contart NICA Plous OFFICER	96.38		Email: greze no lunari ma gruzia	
(

_

and Google (and the EAP Public Rutic pulig Swannah Enviornation invaningly Environmental R MON MU/N Kha - Ma IM Khaim h LM off ar Organization Designation Organization Organization Organization Designation Designation Thalley Betha Usyten a LAAM 0 688 Piladon Lox 108 150× 108 Dage a character 1 Inchard Vent J. Bruch Name & Postal Address Name & Postal Address Name & Postal Address Name & Postal Address Email: Fax: Cell: Fax: Fax: Tel: 101 00 686 3237 Email: that ita (& savannahed. com Cell: Email: Lo et a kha mana gov. Fax: Tel: (154 - 423/0/3 Email Cell: Tel: (1) 656 8237 Cell: 0844159215 Nidore Oscarativa Mara con Munman Oxterna 40.24 JS4-9330252 V733998422 054-9331000 **Contact Detalls Contact Details Contact Details Contact Details** Ser la Signature Signature Signature Signature M

N

Organization	Name & Postal Address	Contact Details	Signature
Atlantic Encros	Peter Smith	Tel:)
rairierv		Fax:	5
Designation		Cell: 082 300 64 97	X
Prosect Manager		Email: Pcter@atlanticep.co.	3
Organization	Name & Postal Address	Contact Details	Signature
Đ		Tel:	
		Fax:	
Designation		Cell:	
		Email:	÷,
Organization	Name & Postal Address	Contact Details	Signature
		Tel:	
		Fax:	
Designation		Cell:	1
		Email:	
Organization	Name & Postal Address	Contact Details	Signature
		Tel:	
		Fax:	
Designation		Cell:	
		Email:	

t



Savannah Environmental (Pty) Ltd | Directors: KM Jodas, J Thomas, M Matsabu Company Reg No.: 2006/000127/07 VAT Reg No.: 4780226736

BASIC ASSESSMENT AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESSES

AGGENEYS SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC AND GRID CONNECTION PROJECTS NEAR AGGENEYS, NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCE

NOTES OF FOCUS GROUP MEETING: LANDOWNERS HELD ON THURSDAY, 16 MAY 2019 at 12h00 VENUE: REP-EN-ROER, AGGENEYS

Notes for the Record prepared by:

Nicolene Venter Savannah Environmental (Pty) Ltd E-mail: publicprocess@savannahsa.com

Please note that these minutes are not <u>verbatim</u>. Please address any comments to Savannah Environmental at the address below

+27 (0)11 656 3237 = +27 (0)86 684 0547 info@savannahsa.com www.savannahsa.com
First Floor, Block 2, 5 Woodlands Drive Office Park, Cnr Woodlands Drive & Western Service Road, Woodmead, 2191

AGGENEYS SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC AND GRID CONNECTION PROJECTS NEAR AGGENEYS, NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCE

Venue: Rep-en-Roer, Aggeneys Date: Thursday, 16 May 2019 Time: 12h00

WELCOME AND INTRODUCTION

Nicolene Venter, Public Participation Practitioner, Savannah Environmental, thanked the attendees for making time available for the Focus Group Meeting. She introduced herself and her role in the project and requested all present to introduce themselves.

The meeting was arranged to take place at the Old Main Office Boardroom, Vedanta Resources (Pty) Ltd, 1 Penge Road, Aggeneys, but due to unforeseen circumstances, the meeting took place at Rep-en-Roer, Aggeneys.

MEETING ATTENDEES

Name	Position	Organisation
Ms. Anne-Marie Cloete	Environmental Officer	Black Mountain Mining (Pty) Ltd
Mr Gerhard Visser	Landowner	Farm Kykgat
Mr. Mike Mangnall	ABO Wind Renewable Energies	Project Manager
Mr. Peter Smith	Atlantic Renewable Energy Projects	Project Manager
Mrs. Thalita Botha	Environmental Assessment	
	Practitioner	Savannah Environmental
Ms. Nicolene Venter	Public Participation Practitioner	

APOLOGIES

Mr. Tertius Visser, Landowner: Kykgat

Mr. Pieter Venter, Environmental Manager: Vedanta Resources (Black Mountain Mining (Pty) Ltd

PURPOSE OF THE MEETING

Nicolene informed the attendees that the purpose of the meeting was to:

- present the Basic Assessment and public participation processes undertaken for the proposed projects;
- present a summary of the key environmental findings as documented in the Basic Assessment Reports; and
- record comments raised at the meeting and include it in the Comments and Responses Reports (C&RR) which forms part of the appendices of the final Basic Assessment Reports.

PROJECT OVERVIEW

Thalita Botha informed the attendees that the development of the Aggeneys 1 and Aggeneys 2 solar photovoltaic (PV) facilities and the grid connection infrastructures for the Aggeneys 1 and Aggeneys 2 solar PV facilities are proposed approximately 11km south-east of Aggeneys within the Khâi-Ma Local Municipality and the greater Namakwa District Municipality, Northern Cape Province.

Each of the two solar PV projects will have a contracted capacity of up to 100MW and will make use of solar PV technology for the generation of electricity. Each project will comprise the following key infrastructure and components:

- » Arrays of PV solar panels (up to approximately 3.5m in height, once installed).
- » Mounting structures to support the PV panels.
- » On-site inverters to convert the power from Direct Current (DC) to Alternating Current (AC)
- » A 132kV or 220kV on-site substation.
- » Temporary laydown area up to 1 ha in extent, for the storage of materials during the construction.
- » Internal access roads of up to 5m in width.
- » Auxiliary buildings (offices and workshop areas for maintenance and storage).
- » Each of the solar PV facilities will connect to the Aggeneys Main Transmission Substation (MTS) via an overhead power line with a contracted capacity of up to 220kV.

In terms of alternatives, two (2) on-site substation alternative areas are being proposed which include:

- » On-site substation Alternative 1 (preferred):
- Located on the south-eastern and south-western corners of the Aggeneys 1 and 2 project sites.
- On-site substation Alternative 2: Located within the northern portion of the two (2) project sites and along the eastern and western boundaries of their respective development footprints.

In terms of the Grid Connection Projects, two (2) alternative corridors have been identified for each of the solar PV projects which include:

- » Alternative 1:14km long and 1km wide in extent (technically preferred); and
- » Alternative 2: 17km long and 1km wide in extent

She stated that the solar PV facilities are intended to form part of the Department of Energy's (DoE's) Renewable Energy Independent Power Producer Procurement (REIPPP) Programme. The power generated by the projects will be sold to Eskom and will feed into the national electricity grid. The development of the projects will assist with the achievement of the electricity goals as set out in the Integrated Resources Plan for electricity (IRP) 2010 – 2030 by diversifying South Africa's electricity mix, and positively contributing towards socio-economic, and environmentally sustainable growth.

OVERVIEW OF BA PROCESSES

Thalita Botha informed the attendees that the projects are located within Zone 8 of the Renewable Energy Development Zones (REDZ) (also known as the Springbok REDZ), and within the Northern Transmission Corridor. The procedure to be followed in applying for environmental authorisation for a large-scale project in a REDZ was formally gazetted on 16 February 2018 (in GN113 and GN114). As Aggeneys 1 and Aggeneys 2 are located within one of the eight REDZ areas, the projects are subject to a Basic Assessment and not a full EIA process, as well as a shortened timeframe of 57 days for the processing of an Application for Environmental Authorisation.

The Basic Assessment Reports (BARs) are currently available for the Municipality's, and the public's, review and comment. The BARs review and comment period are as follows:

- » Aggeneys 1 & 2 Review Period: 24 April 27 May 2019
- » Grid Connection 1 & 2 Review Period: <u>02 May 03 June 2019</u>

After incorporating and responding to the comments received during the review periods, the BARs will be updated, and the final BARs will be submitted to the DEA for decision-making.

SUMMARY OF KEY ENVIRONMENTAL FINDINGS AS DOCUMENTED IN THE BARS

The environmental studies associated with these proposed projects are:

- Ecology
- Avifauna
- Soils
- Visual
- Social
- Heritage
- Paleontology
- Traffic
- Freshwater

Thalita Botha informed the attendees that the outcomes of the BA for the proposed projects included:

- number of ground-truthed impacts and benefits from a social and biophysical perspective;
- no fatal flaws associated with the developments were identified;
- all impacts associated with the layouts can be mitigated to acceptable levels; and
- all four (4) projects (PVs and grid connections) were found to be environmentally acceptable.

The summary of the key environmental findings for each of the specialist studies undertaken can be found in the presentation attached to these meeting notes (**Appendix A**).

DISCUSSION SESSION

Question / Comment	Response
Mr. Gerhard Visser enquired whether the	Mike Mangnall replied that they have been
project team is aware of the upgrade of the	made aware of the proposed upgrade, but
existing 400kV transmission power line	information regarding the status of the project is
traversing the affected property.	not yet known.
Mr. Gerhard Visser informed the project team	Thalita Botha acknowledged the
that from a landowner's perspective, Corridor	recommendation regarding Corridor
Alternative 1 would be preferred as the	Alternative 1.
impacts would be less as the area is already	
impacted by the existing 400kV power line and	
all the impacts would be concentrated in one	
area.	
Mr. Gerhard Visser enquired whether the	Nicolene Venter replied that during the
project team is aware of the proposed power	consultation with the landowner, it was not
line corridor over his property (Farm Kykgat)	mentioned that there is a possible servitude
from Poorfjie, linking Juwi's development to	linked to another project over his property. She
the east, into Aggeneys MIS.	acknowledged the information regarding the
	possible comdor as provided by Mr. Visser and
	sidied indi il woold be investigated former.
Ms. Anne-Marie Cloete enquired whether the	Thalita Botha replied that should they be a
proposed power line will be owned by ABO.	preferred bidder, that the project company will
	construct the power line and then transfer it to
	Eskom for operations and maintenance.
Ms. Anne-Marie Cloete enquired who	Thalita Botha replied that the studies were
conducted the Heritage Studies.	conducted by Dr Jayson Orton from ASHA
	Consulting.
Ms. Anne-Marie Cloete asked, in terms of	Thalita Botha responded that it is the plan for the
social impacts, where will the construction	construction workers will be transported by bus
workers be housed.	from either Pofadder or Aggeneys to and from
	the development sites and that no workers will
	be housed on site.
Mr. Gerhard Visser asked whether external	Mike Mangnall responded that, should they
contractors will be brought in to do the	receive preterred Bidder status, the project
construction of the solar PV facilities.	would be put out on tender and external
Mr. Corbord Vissor onguired whether any	Nicolono Vontor roplied that no objections were
objections against the project to date work	received to date
received.	
Ms. Anne-Marie Cloete informed the project	Thalita Botha thanked Ms. Cloete for the
team of Black Mountain Mine's nature reserve	information provided regarding their nature
which is located to the south of the N14 and	reserve and the access conditions.

said that should access be required during the construction phase, that access needs to be arranged and secured through their Office. She also draws the team's attention to the fact that there are conditions associated with access to the nature reserve that always needs to be adhered to. These conditions are also to prevent any injuries to the construction workers.	
Ms. Anne-Marie Cloete enquired where the water for construction purposes will be sourced from.	Thalita Botha replied that water is likely to be sourced from the local municipality.
Mr. Gerhard Visser informed the project team that the water level in the area is very low and the sinking of a borehole is not recommended.	Peter Smith responded that no boreholes will be established on the site.
Ms. Anne-Marie Cloete informed the project team of the Sedibeng Water pipeline network and advised ABO to build their own water pipeline connection, to t-off from Sedibeng Water, to their sites.	Mike Mangnall thanked Ms Cloete for the information and knowledge shared.
Mr. Gerhard Visser reiterated that no extraction from groundwater can be done as there is already a crisis with water extraction. The volume of water being extracted by the mine is already hampering farming in the area.	Nicolene Venter thanked Mr. Visser for the information shared and requested that the team take note of the water resource conditions and status in the area.
Ms. Anne-Marie Cloete enquired whether a Traffic Impact Study was conducted as the Loop 10 road carries heavy traffic. Mr. Gerhard Visser enquired why the solar PV facilities is proposed at this location in close	Thalita Botha responded that a Traffic Impact Assessment was conducted and that the Report is appended to the BAR as Appendix I. Thalita Botha replied that a pre-screening study was conducted, and the sites were found to be
proximity to the Gamsberg mountains which might impact on solar resource available	feasible for solar development.
during the day.	Mike Manghall added that the production of energy would not be hampered by the location of the solar projects.
Ms. Anne-Marie Cloete enquired whether the project team is aware of and have any other renewable projects in the area.	Mr. Peter Smith replied that they are aware of various other developments proposed and those who received EAs in the area.
	Thalita Botha added that Savannah Environmental undertook a cumulative assessment which considered other solar projects in the area and that a cumulative map is included in Appendix M.

	Mike Mangnall replied that they currently do not have any other renewable projects in or around Aggeneys, and that project locations are dependent on the capacity available at				
	Eskom's substations.				
Ms. Anne-Marie Cloete requested a copy of	Nicolene Venter responded that the Release				
the environmental sensitivity maps.	Code for access to the BARs and the				
	Appendices will be e-mailed to Ms. Cloete.				
	Post-meeting note:				
	The Release Code was e-mailed to Ms. Cloete on				
	Friday, 17 May 2019.				

WAY FORWARD AND CLOSURE

Nicolene Venter again thanked the attendees for their attendance and valuable input into the BA process and comments submitted at the meeting and wished them a safe journey. The meeting was closed at 12h45.

List of Abbreviations

BA	Basic Assessment	BARs	Basic Assessment Reports			
C&RR	Comments and Responses Report	DEA	Department of Environmental Affairs			
DOE	Department of Energy	EA	Environmental Authorisation			
IRP	Integrated Resource Plan	MTS	Main Transmission Substation			
PV	Photovoltaic	REDZ	Renewable Energy Development			
			Zone			
REIPPP	Renewable Energy Independent	Tx	Transmission			
	Power Producer Procurement					

APPENDIX A Meeting Presentation











- » Aggeneys 1 Solar PV Facility
- » Aggeneys 2 Solar PV Facility
- » Grid connection infrastructure for the Aggeneys 1 Solar PV Facility
- » Grid connection infrastructure for the Aggeneys 2 Solar PV Facility

savannah

projects

processes being undertaken

≫

»







PURPOSE OF THE MEETING

» Present an overview of the BA Reports prepared for the

Provide a description of the **BA & Public Participation**

Obtain comments for inclusion in the Final BA Reports

savannah

SOLAR PV PROJECTS – AGGENEYS 1 AND 2

- » 132kV or 220kV On-site Substation.
- » Temporary laydown area (~5ha in extent).
- » Internal access roads up to 5m in width.
- Auxiliary buildings (offices and workshop areas for maintenance and storage).
- » Each facility will be connected to the Aggeneis Main Transmission Substation (MTS) via an overhead power line with a contracted capacity of up to 220kV.

AGGENEYS 1 AND 2 -ALTERNATIVES

 > Two (2) on-site substation alternative areas are proposed:
 • On-site substation Alternative 1 (preferred): Located on the south-eastern and south-western corners of the Aggeneys 1 and 2 project sites.
 • On-site substation Alternative 2: Located within the northern portion of the two (2) project sites and along the eastern and western boundaries of their respective development footprints.

savannah











	Aggeneys 1	Aggeneys 2	Grid connection infrastructure	Grid connection infrastructure
			for Aggeneys 1	for Aggeneys 2
•	Remaining Extent o Bioemhoek 61	Remaining Extent of Bloemhoek 61	Remaining Extent of Bloemhoek 61 Partion 1 of Bloemhoek 61 Partion 2 of Bloemhoek 61 Partion 3 of Bloemhoek 61 Remaining Extent of Aggeneys 56 Partion 1 of Aggeneys 56	Remaining Extent o Bloomthock 61 Portion 1 of Bloomthock 61 Portion 2 of Bloomthock 61 Portion 3 of Bloomthock 61 Remaining Extent of Aggeneys 56 Portion 1 of Aggeneys 56 Portion 1 2 of Aggeneys 56 Portion 1 2 of Aggeneys 56 Portion 1 2 of Aggeneys 56 Portion 1 2 of Aggeneys 56









	ENVIRONMENTA AGGENEY	AL IMPACTS – S 1 & 2
Specialist Study	Impacts (with implementation of mitigation)	Sensitivities
Ecology	Construction – medium to low significance. Operation – low significance	Ephemeral washes (medium sensitivity).The red dune habitat (high sensitivity).
Freshwater	Construction – medium to low significance Operation – medium to low significance	 Ephemeral watercourses (medium sensitivity). A 15m buffer zone is to be implemented for the ephemeral watercourses.
	0	APT -
		savannah
1		

EN	VIRONMENTAL I/ AGGENEYS 1	MPACTS – & 2	/
Specialist Study	Impacts (with implementation of mitigation)	Sensitivity	
Soils	Construction and Operation – high to low significance	No sensitive areas	
Heritage and Palaeontology (incl. archaeology)	Construction and Operation – low significance	The rocky hill (no-go area)	
Visual	Construction and Operation – low significance.	 No sensitive visual receptors identified. 	
		1 A	nah
		SOVOL	





Specialist Study	Impacts (with implementation of mitigation)	Sensitivity
Soils	Construction and Operation – high to low significance.	The Red Dune habitat (high sensitivity).
Heritage	Construction and Operation – medium to low significance.	No sensitive or significant heritage resources were identified.
Visual	Construction and Operation – low significance.	No sensitive visual receptors were identified.
Social	Construction and Operation – medium to high significance.	No sensitive social aspects were identifie















	ATTENDANC	E REGISTER	
Project Aggeneys PV 1&2	and Grid Connection 1&2	Meeting Landowners Focus Group Meeting	Q
Date 16 May 2019	Time 12:00	VenueOld Main Office Boardroom, Venc1 Penge Road, Aggeneys	danta Resource
Oracalization	Name & Dostal Address	Contact Details	Signature
Ciguillanion			
Musimon Bay	JEN VEDR	Ie: DEH CHES SAN	2
Portape	Postur 031	Fax:	X
Designation	Po monor	Cell:	Ś
2.7	28-10-	Email:) 4
Organization	Name & Postal Address	Contact Details	Signature
KNIKGNATE	GJT VISSA	Tel: DSU 933 0 801 Fax: ~	
Designation		Cell:	
Klencel		Email:	GS
Organization	Name & Postal Address	Contact Details	Signature
	Anne, - Morrie Ch	101- 101: 054 983 9202/938)
SWW I		Fax:	Color of the second
Designation		Cell: 0823441494	
Env, officer	26 88 Craws BH	Email: Ann Cleetel gradenta	resources. co

Designation	Organization	Designation	Organization	Atlantic Energy Partners Designation Projet Manager	Organization	AB Wird Designation Reject Manger	Organization
	Name & Postal Address		Name & Postal Address	Peter Smith	Name & Postal Address	Clovemant Clain Mila Mangrall	Name & Postal Address
Tel: Fax: Cell: Email:	Contact Details	Tel: Fax: Cell: Email:	Contact Details	Tel: Fax: Cell: O&2 300 6497 Email: PctaDatlant.cer.co	Contact Details	Tel: Fax: Cell: Oよろチ&バイタ2_ Email:	Contact Details
	Signature		Signature		Signature	J.	Signature

Ν